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rinity College School.

““ Beati mundo corde.”

The School was first established in the village of Weston,
near Toronto, and was opened on’the first of May, 1865,
under the Head-mastership of the late Rev. C. H. Badgley,
M.A. During the summer of 1868 the School was removed
to Port Hope, and in January, 1872, the first portion of the
permanent buildings was completed and occupied. The
School premises now eonsist of over twenty acres of land,
affording ample space for large Cricket, Tennis and Foot-
ball grounds and Skating-rink, situated on high land outside
the town of Port Hope, and commanding beautiful views of
Lake Ontario and the surrounding country. ' 5

In 1895 new buildings were erected, and were thus .de-
seribed in the Toronto Globe of July 2nd, 1896 :—*The
new buildings ‘are both extremely imposing and handsome
externally, while within' they are wonderfully substantial
and commodious, as well as perfectly laid out and planned so
as to suit the purposes for which they are in nded. In
rebuilding, it was found necessary to pull down all that
remaimed of the old School with the exceptio‘n of the tower,
new and deeper foundations even being necessary to bear the
weight of the massive structure to be erected npon them.
The building is four storeys in height, the south front being
about 300 feet, and the west over 100 feet in length. At
the eastern end is the beautiful chapel, more lofty and sately
jn appearance than its predecessor, and under it is the dining

hall, the windows of which on each side are well above the’

ground. Under the whole length and width of the building
are tunnels, ten feet wide and eight féet‘)high, in which are
all the ventilating, heating, watew;brks and sewerage
pipes, so that in cdse ' of anything gneeding repair or
alteration it can be done expeditiously. The ventilation
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